UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

JUL 24 1880

MEMORANDUM FOR: Leo B. Higginbotham, Assistant Director
Tivision of Fuel Facility and Materials
Safety Inspection, IE

FROM: Donald A. Nussbaumer, Assistant Director
for Material Safety and Licensing
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: SCHLUMBERGER WELL SERVICES - CONTROL OF SNM AND
BYPRODUCT MATERIAL

I have recently been informed that at the course entitled "Gas and 01l
Well Logging for Regulatory Personnel" held in February of this year,
Schlumberger personnel stated that they had "planted" (i.e. abandoned)
12 well logging sources in 1979.

I suggest that IE look into this matter with Schlumberger as it relates
to their activities in non-Agreement States.
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Donald A. Nussbaumer, Assistant Director
for Material Safety and Licensing
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety, NMSS
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